
December 11, 2021

Marjorie Hsu
Chair, Planning Board
Village of Sleepy Hollow

re: 135 Beekman Ave Public Hearing -- Legal Analysis of Maximum Height

Dear Chairperson Hsu:

The legal debate regarding 135 Beekman Ave revolves around where the 25 foot height limit starts. The 
Village's new Zoning Code indicates the starting point is 80 feet from the sidewalk. The presentation to 
the November 18th Planning Board meeting shows the building would be approximately 45 feet high 
until about 135 feet from the sidewalk.

Below is the step-by-step analysis leading to that conclusion. It consists of quotes from Local Law 3 of 
2021,1 the law that approved the new code. Attached to this letter is a copy of Local Law 3 in which I 
have highlighted key passages.

Overlay District Applies: 135 Beekman is part of the “Lower Beekman Avenue Design Standards 
Overlay District,” as specified by Section 450-106, which defines the boundaries as "current lots on 
Beekman Avenue west of Kendall Avenue and east of Clinton Street."

Overlay Regulations Take Precedence: Section 450-107 says "All projects within the LBADS Overlay 
District shall comply with the regulations set forth in the underlying zoning except to the extent of 
regulations set forth in the annexed 'Lower Beekman Avenue Design Standards Overlay District 
Regulations Booklet.'"

C-2's Height Section Says to Use the Overlay: The “Schedule of Regulations” for the C-2 (Central 
Commercial) zone says to use its “Maximum Height” rules “unless otherwise indicated by Overlay 
District design standards.”

The Overlay's Height Limits: The “Regulations Booklet” defines two types of buildings: “Residential” 
and “Storefront.” Both types have the same “height limits” text, based on the distance from the sidewalk.
The relevant portion says: “80-ft and greater from sidewalk edge: 25-ft.” No exceptions are specified.

I am strongly in favor of more housing in Sleepy Hollow and want the Alesci family to succeed in 
building such. I also want to ensure the Planning Board, and Village government as a whole, follows the 
law. Doing otherwise places the Village in jeopardy of sanctions by New York State, as well as litigation.

Sincerely,

Daniel Convissor
26 Maple St

1  Local Law 3 of 2021 as adopted, obtained from the Village's website: 
https://www.sleepyhollowny.gov/building-department/files/zoning-local-law-no-3-2021-amending-
chapter-450
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